

FC 1.29.18

Attending: Ella Spitler, Mario Hernandez, Paul Kayembe, Erik Peachy (Treasurer), Jeremy Brenneman (Secretary)

Absent: Austin Tomlin, Emmanuel Kampanga (VP)

1. Call to order - 7:04
2. Funding requests
 - a. ISO- LSA – Arnold (ISO VP) ISO is requesting \$1,500 ISO to help them pay for food and drinks at their gala. This event has occurred for the last four years, although not in the same form each year. Their overarching goal is to raise 25,000 dollars this semester to give to UNICEF. ISO is trying to raise awareness of humanitarian causes. They are currently hosting events to raise funds. All the money from this will be given to UNICEF. In total, this event will cost around \$3000. ISO is using their own money to pay for decorations, setup, and a speaker. They are expecting to feed 160 people. LSA is involved but not contributing to the budget; this will come out of ISO's budget. The event takes place in April. Ticket prices; adult (25), Students (15), children (10). The speaker coming is taking a dramatic pay cut from \$5000 dollars to approximately \$800. The event is sponsored by both LSA and ISO. All money from admissions and donations will go to UNICEF.

We expressed some uncertainty about where the money was going exactly because a specific company or restaurant has not been specified.

We recommend that ISO comes back with a more detailed report. We don't recommend voting at this time.

3. Adjournment- 7:45